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October 14, 2003 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 

Re: Docket Number 030629-TX 

Dear Ms. Bayo, 

Delta Phones, Inc. has paid the Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory 
Assessment Fee Retmn, Check Number 020118. It included the penalty and interest for 
being delinquent. 

Delta Phones, Inc. understands that just paying the past due amount will not prevent our 
certificate from being cancelled. 

Delta Phones, Inc. has implemented under new management, an accounting department 
that consist of the following personnel: Interim CFO - Jeffi'ey Stolberg and Wendy 
Fisher. We have also retained SourceCon as an adviser to help keep us in compliance. 
Jeffrey Stolberg, Wendy Fisher, SourceCon and Rhonda Walters hold weekly meetings to 
discuss all filings and pending issues. 

Delta Phones, Inc. agrees to waive any objection to the administrative cancellation of its 
certificate should it fail to pay in accordance with its settlement offer. 

Delta Phones, Inc. is requesting a settlement in the sum of $250.00 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAUL~O L. BAEZ 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS & 
ENFORCEMENT 
BETH W. SALAK 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6600 

November 18,2003 

Mr. Jeffiey Stolberg, Interim CFO 
Delta Phones, Inc. (TX534) 
PO Box 2257 
Naperville, 11,60567 

RE: Docket No. 030629-TX 

Dear Mr. Stolberg: 

On October 6,2003, the Commission received your letter dated September 30fh proposing a 
settlement to resolve Docket No. 030629-TX. The last sentence of your proposal, copy attached, 
states “Delta Phones, Inc. is requesting a settlement in the sum of.” An amount was not listed. On 
October 9, 2003, I called Rhonda Walters and brought the above to her attention. Ms. Walters 
advised me that she would have the company complete the sentence with an amount and resend the 
settlement proposal. As of this date, the Commission has not received the amended settlement. 

The company has two options at this point. The first is to amend your settlement proposal to 
include an amount. In other similar cases, the Commission has accepted settlements between $100 
and $500 in lieu of the $500 fine normally imposed for this rule violation. The second option is for 
staff to recommend that your settlement offer be denied and to impose a $500 fine. 

Please review this information and respond by December 7: 2003. If a response is not received 
by December 17‘h: staff will have no choice except to go forward with its * - cnmT- rda fh  Iu ullll to f i ~ e  
Delta $500. Ifyou have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, 
(850) 4 13-4503-fax, by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us, or at the address below. 

Sincerely, 

Paula J. Mer, Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Quality 

Enc 1 o sure 
cc: Docket No. 030629-TX 

Office of the General Counsel (McKay) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://+tw w.tlnridupsc,~om Internet E-mail: contact@psc.stnte.€l.us 



ORIGINAL 

September 30,2003 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shwnard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Ms. Blagca Bayo, Director 
Djvisim of  Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 
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Re: Docket Number 030629-TX 

Dear Ms. Bayo, 

Deih Phones, Inc. has paid the Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory 
Assessment Fee Retum, Check Number 0201 18. It included the penalty and interest for 
being delinquent. 

Delta Phones, Inc. understands that just paying the past due amount will not prevent our 
certificate from being cancelled. 

Delta Phones, Inc. has implemented under new management, an accounting department 
that consist of the following personnel: Interim CFO - Jeffiey Stolberg and Wendy 
Fisher. Jeffrey Stolberg, Wendy Fisher and Rhonda Walters hold weekly meetings to 
discuss all fiIings and pending issues. 

Delta Phones, Inc. agrees to waive any objection to the administrative cancellation of its 
certificate should ir r"aii IO pay in accordance with its settlement ofier. 

Delta Phones, Inc. is requesting a settlement in the s u m  of 

dMS Delta Phones, Inc. 
PO Box 2257 

'-rli ;E' -- A Naperville, 13,60567 


